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ITT Clarifications - Questions and Responses

	Version
	Date
	Notes

	1
	10/04/2019
	Enquiries 1 – 15






	
#
	Tenderer Question
	STA Response

	1
	I am unable to access the embedded PDF on page 21 of the Invitation to Tender, Provision of Quality Assurance resource for the Standards and Testing Agency, Contract Ref: STA-0229.

When I click on the embedded PDF, I receive a message saying: “Word cannot locate the server location for object objects”. Would you be able to supply me with a copy of it or help me with troubleshooting the problem, please?

	Please ensure that you have Adobe Acrobat Reader installed on your device in order to access the pdf proofing exercise document.

The proofing exercise and draft contract documents are now provided separately alongside the ITT document on the gov.uk website for those unable to access the version embedded within the ITT document.  These can be accessed via the following link:

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/383049d1-9bf1-421c-b23b-8c58cb9aff03


	2
	Having reviewed the ITT document, I do not appear to be able to see the embedded PDF document for proofreading in Part A, question 2. When trying to view this file, I simply get the following message: 'The server application, source file, or item cannot be found. Make sure the application is properly installed, and that it has not been deleted, moved, or renamed.'

Do I need to install something to view this file?


	Please see response to Q1.



	3
	I have attempted to complete the application in respect of the ITT above but am unable to access the proofing exercise embedded in the application form (Part A: Quality Assurance (Mandatory Section) - Q. 2).

Would you be able to send the proofing exercise as a separate document?


	Please see response to Q1.



	4
	I cannot access the proofing exercise and draft contract documents.  Would you please be able to provide these separately?

	Please see response to Q1.



	5
	I am one of the proofers on the existing Quality Assurance (QA) Framework.  Do I need to reapply?

	Yes.  The existing QA framework expires on 31 July 2019 and this procurement is for a new framework for the period 1 August 2019 to 31 July 2021.  Those wishing to be considered for the new QA Framework are required to submit an application.


	6
	I am based in Scotland and I am able and willing to travel from time to time, but I thought I should check with you before applying: would my distance from Coventry and London be a barrier to my application? 

Alternatively, would the STA perhaps consider sending out some of the work, either on paper or digitally, rather than having it completed on-site?

	Due to STA security protocols, it will not be permissible to fulfil the quality assurance roles from home.  Majority of the proofing activity will take place at STA offices in London or Coventry as stated in the ITT document.  For on-screen assessments, some activity will occur at any of our contractors’ workplaces.

Those residing in the UK can apply to be on the QA Framework provided that they are able to travel to STA offices in Coventry or London to carry out the proofing activity.


	7
	We are a small editorial firm based in South India, and I wanted to check with you whether our bid would be considered (or is it meant only for those based in England?) Though we do not specifically have experience working on testing material in the UK, we have worked with US and Indian clients on similar educational material.

	Please see response to Q6.



	8
	While the proposal is very interesting, and I do have qualifications and experience that are commensurate with it, I work from home [in Scotland], and travelling to London/Coventry on any kind of regular basis wouldn’t be an option for me.  Does this exclude me from applying for the proofing roles?

	Please see response to Q6.



	9
	I live in Ireland.  Will every type of proofing role require some travel to an STA office in England, or can any of the roles be carried out remotely in their entirety?

	Please see response to Q6.


	10
	Am I right in thinking this would mean travel to London/Coventry each time and not being able to do the work from home.


	Please see response to Q6.



	11
	In Part C (editorial proofers), it states:

“Your response should demonstrate familiarity with the style guides for tests.”

Does this mean the DfE's style guides for National Curriculum tests, or general style guides by other clients? I would be grateful for clarification.

	This means the style guides for the National Curriculum tests, though a familiarity with the style and format (ie not necessarily the guide) would be sufficient if you can demonstrate this familiarity. 

	12
	The tender lists “Familiarity with the style guides for the tests” as one of the essential qualities of a proofer, and asks for applicants to “demonstrate familiarity with the style guides for tests”.

Does this mean that only those who have already worked with STA’s style guidelines for tests need apply, or would it be possible for you to send me a copy of the style guides so that I can familiarise myself with them?

	Please see response to Q10.

Style guides are not publicly available.  These are made available to appointed proofers when they undertake work for us.


	13
	What is the scope of work? How many hours a week, starting when and finishing when?

	Please refer to section 2.4 of the ITT document for indicative figures regarding number of proofers and the number of days they are required over the two-year lifecycle of the QA framework.  Work will be awarded subject to availability and number of proofers on the framework.


	14
	I am interested in, and have the relevant experience for, a number of the proofing roles that are available.  

Do I need to complete separate application forms/bids for each of these roles, or a single application form/bid for all of these roles by completing the relevant parts of the Invitation to Tender (ITT). 

	You do not need to submit separate applications for each of the proofing roles you are applying for.  Please complete Part A of the Bidder’s Response section (to note, Part A is mandatory) and then complete the relevant sections for the proofing roles for which you are applying.


	15
	What is the earliest time period for this work?  As I am currently a part-time Teacher, I would be able to consider taking on these roles before August 2019.

	Please see section 2.5 (Timescales) for details.  As contracts for successful applicants will not commence until 1 August 2019, successful proofers on the 2019-2021 QA Framework will not be carrying out any proofing work for STA before August 2019.
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